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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

August 15, 1972

Mobil 0il Corp.
Box 633
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Due to the gas—-oll ratio, your McCormick Federal No.
1 located in Unit E of Section 29, T-9-5, R-38~E, 1is
being reclassified as a gas well in the Sawyer San

Andres Gas Pool effective September 1, 1972, and the

" 0il allowable will be cancelled that date.

Please submit a revised Form C-102 outlining a 160
acre unit to be dedicated as 8 gas well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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